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This story Is part of an occaslonal ’:’.
series covering the small corners /

and hidden away communities
that make up the patchwork
of people in Page County:

#* First mentioned as the
“Egypt Bend tract” when
Abraham Strickler
received a land grant of
1,000 ac‘tgs in 1733.




* Named for the fertile
land around the
Shenandoah, which is
“ reminiscent of “land
~ of Egypt.”

* Population in 1909
was 17 families, around

of Eqypt

Riverside community dates back to 1733 "

By Luther Johnson
Staff Writer

rom its waters one can see the
fertile land and remnants of
past civilizations.

From the Nile River, a boat will
have views of desert in the distance,
fertile landscape along the banks
and pyramids.

But this is not Egypt.
This is the Shenandoah River, and
instead of pyramids, there are In-
dian mounds and 18th century

in the ‘land of Egypt,’ along
and is yet very productive, as
fruit of all kinds grow here
writes W.L. Strickler. “The west,
tain part, is wi
there being small branches coming down
from the mountain about every 200 yards
as well as fin e sulphur and chalybe te
springs on almost every place.”

A few miles west of Luray, the Eg
Bend community sits along Route 61¢
otherwise kpmn as Egypt Bend Hoad »
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ferry boat and a dinky skiff.”
Gary Bauserman, a resident-of the area, :;_

said the earliest document naming the
area was a 1733 land grant to Abraham
Strickler, giving the pioneer 1,000 acres
known as the “Egypt Bend Tract.”

The tract of land is located on the west-
ern side of the Shenandoah, along a horse-
shoe shaped bend in the river. o

Near the center of that original tract is s &
the historic Fort Egypt House. Built
around 1758 by Jacob Strickler, the home
still stands and is on the Natlonal Register
of Historic Places.

In the 1979 apphcatlon_for tmgo

~ outdoor activity and scenic views.

The area is home.to the Page County
Sportsman Club and public boat access to

the 1909 article, Strickler refers to the
ting in the area.



hat old Uncle Davy
g&t a deer at his ‘lick’ most
rs ago,” wrote Strieldé’r

 The other pmn(ﬂﬂgm)kadm
* the house as it was first built
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